New Mexico Overdose Prevention and Pain Management Advisory Council

Friday, January 10, 2025 | 1:30PM-3:00 PM

Location: Virtual on Teams. Click here to: **Join the meeting now** or use this link:

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting_ZDExMGUzNjQtYTRhNy00NDdmLTg5ZGMtMjA5YWI2OWM3MDA2 %40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2204aa6bf4-d436-426f-bfa4-04b7a70e60ff%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22f0ebde30-d244-466b-a3d1-5fb4e4129226%22%7d

Meeting ID: 265 708 541 289 Passcode: NUJKQn **Or call in (audio only)** <u>+1 505-312-4308</u> Phone Conference ID: 109 201 019#

MEETING AGENDA

- I. Introductions 10 min
- II. Review of Agenda 5 min
- III. Review of October 11, 2024, Advisory Council Meeting Recording/Minutes 5 min
- IV. Council Membership Status Dominick Zurlo 1 min
- V. Data Update 2024 findings and trends (2019-2024) 20 minutes
 - a. Kathryn Lowerre NMDOH Center for Health Protection Injury and Behavioral Epidemiology Bureau
- VI. Legislative Session updates and reminders 15 minutes
- VII. Subcommittee Updates and Recommendations
 - a. Emerging Trends (formerly Fentanyl Subcommittee) Phil Fiuty 10 minutes
 i. Recommendations
 - b. Buprenorphine Access Subcommittee Chloe Reichelt 10 minutes
 - i. Recommendations
 - c. Integrative Pain Management Subcommittee Michael Pridham 10 minutes
 - i. Recommendations
- VIII. Other business
- IX. Next Meeting
 - a. Date/Time tentatively set for Friday, April 11, 2025, 1:30 PM 3:00 PM
 - b. Future agenda items TBD

Meeting Agenda and Draft Minutes from Friday, October 2024

Please see the website for the recording: https://www.nmhealth.org/about/erd/ibeb/pos/advc/

- I. Introductions 10 min
 - a. Roll call was completed and a quorum of current council members were present by the time any voting was conducted
- II. Review of Agenda 5 min
 - a. No changes
- III. Review of June 14, 2023, Advisory Council Meeting Minutes 5 min
 - a. No objections, written minutes had not been completed, but there were no objections to utilizing the meeting recording as the minutes.
- IV. Council Membership Status Dominick Zurlo 1 min
 - a. Has not changed since the previous meeting (as a note, there are several vacancies yet to be filled).
- V. Subcommittee Updates and Recommendations
 - a. Emerging Trends (formerly Fentanyl Subcommittee) Phil Fiuty 15 minutes
 - i. Recommendation No additional recommendations.
 - ii. Discussion about decrease in fentanyl detection and increase in heroin detection in the samples obtained and tested through the drug testing program.
 - b. Buprenorphine Access Subcommittee Chloe Reichelt
 - i. The Recommendation made previously requesting the Governor and DOH research measures to improve access has been being reviewed by DOH to help determine next steps.
 - c. Integrative Pain Management Subcommittee Brandon Taylor 15 minutes
 - i. Brandon Tayler, DOM Recommendation review (originally from 2022) link:
 - Expand DOM Reimbursements Recommended 9-9-2022
 The recommendation was discussed with Dr. Taylor emphasizing the main points and how this will be beneficial and would increase providers able to offer services to patients. This recommendation has been approved previously and it was unanimous among attending committee members to renew the recommendation.
- VI. Other business
 - a. No other business was raised
- VII. Next Meeting set for Friday, January 10, 2025 starting at 1:30 PM Via Teams (link provided on the Council Webpage prior to the meeting.
 - a. Review of Council Rules
 - b. Review of Legislative Session Items